

Richmond Corridor Association (RCA) Monthly General Meeting
Philadelphia Regional Port Authority (PRPA)
Meeting Minutes

January 12, 2017

Attendance: Cara Rossi (M&T Bank), Tummona Fisher (Philadelphia Regional Port Authority-PRPA), Gene Fijalkowski (CSS International), Matt Mullin (City of Philadelphia-CLIP), Steve Horton (RCA-NEDS)

The Meeting was convened at 9:05am.

There were Roundtable introductions.

The December Meeting Minutes were reviewed and approved.

The Treasurer's Report was submitted by Bruce Richman remotely. The Account Balance is: **\$16, 231.88**

Committee Reports:

Safety/Security: The 24th District was not present. No Update.

Membership: Membership Renewal Time. Everyone was encouraged to connect RCA to potential business leads.

Strategic Plan: Members were asked to begin collecting their ideas and suggestions over the next few months so that a new 5 year Plan (2017-2022) can be created. A Committee needs to begin work on this Project. Consultants were contacted.

Media/Public Relations: No Update. I-95 Project Updates: www.95revive.com.

Website: (www.rcassociation.org): Check out the new Video and Business Resource information available on the RCA Website.

CLIP/Infrastructure Report: Graffiti has diminished in the area. Recent vandalism by a City Solicitor resulted in mandated community service.

Old Business: Starting this month (January), a new City Ordinance takes effect stating that Employers who interview Job Candidates for positions in their firm, can't ask them the salary they received from previously held positions.

New Business: No Updates

The Meeting was adjourned at 9:40am.

Submitted by Steve Horton